

FW: OPQ #17 and OPQ #20 - MPP Fedeli RE: regulatory assets and Fair Hydro Plan - For your final review

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Apr 2018 15:55:18 -0400
Attachments: 3745-46 McMahon to Fedeli OPQ# 17 (KV edits) (BS).doc (46.08 kB); 3745-47 McMahon to Fedeli - OPQ# 20 (KV edits) (BS).doc (45.57 kB)

Hi Cindy

Friendly reminder about the OPQs that Comms changed. Please let me know if you'll be able to take a look today (on your to-do list)

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: April 13, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: OPQ #17 and OPQ #20 - MPP Fedeli RE: regulatory assets and Fair Hydro Plan - For your final review

Comms made a lot of edits to our OPQs – can you please do a quick review to make sure you don't have concerns?

Thanks
Sarah

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: April 13, 2018 2:05 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Vrancart, Kate (TBS); Carpentier, Natalie (TBS)
Subject: OPQ #17 and OPQ #20 - MPP Fedeli RE: regulatory assets and Fair Hydro Plan - For your final review
Importance: High

Hi Sarah: Happy Friday! Just wanted to run these 2 OPQ responses back to your area for fact checking before I move them along to the DMO & MO.

They were reviewed by the Issues team led by Kate Vrancart, Manager and Bryant Sullivan, Assistant Director. The revisions were made to align with our House Book Notes, to ensure content consistencies.

I've attached the 'track changes' version so your folks can see what's been done. Since the clock is ticking closer to the due date, I am hoping to hear back from you by Mon. afternoon as I am aiming to deliver these to the DMO before 4pm, Mon.

Thanks again for all your assistance and don't hesitate to buzz me or Kate if you have any questions.

Omla
Communications Br.
416-326-9642